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RES RICTED 

Ottawa, October 17, 1967. 

I • D. • aylor, 
ing and Co-ordin tion Divi ion, 

reasury Board, 
Ottaw , Ontario. 

Dear Mr. :.Lay lor: 

t er to our recent discussion concern-
i a possible repl to t red estion No. 381 s ed 
on epte ber 25th by the honourable member for Carleton, 
Mr. Bell, I attach a possible reply which as been pre­
pare as a result of consultation ith officials directly 
concerned in security matters. I also ha an opportunit 
to discuss the matter t is orning with • J. D. Love, 
ssis ant ecretary of the reasu~ oard, ho as 

inv lved in the drafti of the uect1on of the inanci 1 
Administration ct in question. 1r. Love sug ested th t 
it ~ be possi le to draft very general re 1 tiona 
un er ection 7(7) of t ct to eal wit dis ~ssals o 
security gro nds, and consideration is ei iven t at 
possibility. In t e eantime, the question is under c n­
sideration by the Royal Commission on Securit s r sult 
of discussions which I h d with the earlier i the year, 

nd it would undoubtedly be useful to h v their vi ws 
and advice o~ the nat re of such regulations ight be 
ra n up. Should a case requirt dis issal on security 

gro nds arise before the Commission has o or un1t to 
repor , re lations woul ve to be rafte· quir 
by the ct. In the meantime, I ould e gra i you 
ould see t e pproval of your ~nister to repl 

t r1r. ll's question lon t e lines set be 
ttachme t hereto. 

Your sincerely, 

al, 
ecretar,y of the curity el. 
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